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Dear Ms. Godette: (/   L.     (.      '
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We have received alewed'thewrittenmotice from the Village ofW nley Park (" Village") of
p. p ih3a`h" n?-".: ,c'r -.     • r.  Atka atr St ss iv

its intention to deny disclosure of certain informat(on4pursuanttojSection 7('l)( c) of the Freedom
of Information Act (F611)1 5 ILrCS 1.4'0%1 et seq., as(am̀en,, d! j'   0

On March 27, 2011, naubmittted a?  IA requet- eseking a copy of Police Reports.
tAt,    t-` a. \ r//////` ne>// 1  !" agi13\.   _--.,, J, M oluIn its March 28, 2011 •written noticjto the-Office•of thrye; Public-Access Gonnselor, the Village

asserted that dates of birthIare exem t fromdlsalosure,under+Section 7€1)(c) of FOIA (5 ILCS
140/ 7( 1)( c)) which exemptLfrom nspnandopymg I"[ pjersonnl--information contained

within public records, the disclossure, ofwhlch•would constitufe a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy, unless disclosure is consented to-In wrJting;byLthe individual subjects of the

ill•   1% 1s, t      .,
information." The exemption defines "[ u]nwarranted-mvasion of personal privacy" as the
disclosure of information that is highly per'sonalobjeticonable to a reasonable person and in
which the subject' s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public interest in obtaining the
information."

Determination

The Village' s use of the exemption in Section 7( 1)( c) with regard to dates of birth is approved.

This type of information is highly personal by its very nature and the subject' s right to privacy
outweighs any legitimate public interest in disclosing this information.  As such, the Village may
issue a partial denial letter directly to the requestor and release the records with the appropriate
information redacted if it has not already done so.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at ( 312) 814- 5383. This correspondence
shall serve to close this matter.
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Sincerely,       

Matthew C. Rogina

Assistant Public Access Counselor
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